

St. Joseph's School
Parents Support Group Meeting Executive Meeting
Record of Discussion
 Meeting Date: April 18, 2022

Facilitator: Jenn Nicholson	Location: Zoom	
Recorder:	Start Time: 18:30	End Time: 7:10 pm

Members Names	Position/Title	Attendance	Regrets
Paula Schooley	President	No	
Jenn Nicholson	Secretary	Yes	
Sandra Guerra	Member at large	Yes	
Flordeliza Laudi	Treasurer	Yes	
Patrick Card		Yes	
Keefer Pollard		Yes	
Jen McEwen	Member at Large	Yes	
Krista Plesu	Member at Large	Yes	
Jenn Souter	Member at Large	Yes	
Stephan Wauthy (Liaison)		Yes	
Guests, Presenters, Observers			
		No	

Item	Topic
1.0	Welcome Roll Call
2.0	Opening Prayer - Mr Card
3.0	Minutes Approval postponed to end
4.0	Agenda Additions

5.0	Standing Agenda Items
5.1	Executive Reports (President & Vice President)
5.2	Treasurer - see 6.1-6.5
5.3	Secretary -
6.0	Old Business
6.1	Passive Fundraising:
6.2	Used Uniform:
6.3	Hot lunch update: Email seems to be unanswered.
6.4	Gaming Grant: \$7260 For racks and ball pits...
6.5	Bike racks: Looking for people to donate time to help with bike rack prep.
6.6	Business Directory:
6.7	Fun Fair June 17
6.8	Hoodies: \$600 will be donated to the PE department. Flor will follow up with Paula to see if this happened.
6.9	Idea for next year: Selling SJS water bottles. Would need to start at the end of this year. We will look into this for next year.
6.10	Coupon Books: ?
6.11	Food Fundraiser:. Jen S needs access to the email account with the orders. A Facebook reminder should be sent out. So far, Flor has received about \$1000 in e-transfers. Jen & Krista should be able to distribute the food for next Thursday.
6.12	Zip-line: we would like to go ahead with the zip line as well. This could also come from part of our gaming grant.
6.13	Gaga Ball Pit: We did research and all the schools have ordered from the same place out of the US. Coach Cliff's Gaga Ball pit. The one at View Royal has matting. The ball bounces better with the matting and it is safer. We would have to order special balls for it. \$1138 for the octagon (3 foot walls). Also has a top cover. Order the big game rules sign. The mats are about \$1500

7.0	New Business
7.1	School Supplies: Staples doesn't think they are running the school supply fundraiser this year. They couldn't guarantee that they could get the supplies. Monks didn't work well last year as it took too long for parents to receive their supplies. What happens if we don't do the school supply fundraiser? Sandra is going to contact Madills Office Supplies.
7.2	Hanging baskets? Maybe a fundraiser for Mother's Day. Holland Avenue Nursery. Sandra also learned of a fundraiser for seeds.
7.3	Poinsetta's for Christmas might be a good idea.
7.4	New cookie dough place: https://futurefundraising.com/gourmet-cookie-dough/
7.5	Idea for next year: Selling SJS water bottles. Would need to start at the end of this year.
7.6	
7.7	
7.8	
8.0	Adjournment: Paula & Jenn S
9.0	Next Meeting: May 17th AGM potentially May 24th

Approved Minute Distribution list	
	PSA Members
	School Secretary
	Local School Council (LSC)
	Mr. Pollard